
CNA Professional Licensure Disclosures

Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed Reqs

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Ed Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing 
Board/Agency Name

Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama Board of 
Nursing

abn@abn.alabama.gov
(800) 656-5318

Alaska X Nurse Aid Registry Not available
(907) 269-8161

Arizona X Arizona State Board of 
Nursing

schoolletters@azbn.gov
(602) 771-7800

Arkansas X Arkansas State Board 
of Nursing

ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
(501) 686-2700 

California X Registered Nursing, 
Board of

https://www.rn.ca.gov/contact.s
html
(916) 322-3350

Colorado X Nursing dora_nursingboard@state.co.us
(303) 894-7800

Connecticut X Board of Examiners for 
Nursing

oplc.dph@ct.gov
(860) 509-7566

Delaware X Delaware Board of 
Nursing

customerservice.dpr@delaware.
gov
(302) 744-4500

D.C. X Board of Nursing dcbod@dc.gov
(877) 672-2174

Florida X Florida Board of 
Nursing

https://floridasnursing.gov/cont
act/
(850) 488-0595

Georgia X Board of Nursing https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-
georgia-board-nursing
(404) 424-9966

Hawaii X Board of Nursing pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-3000

Idaho X Board of Nursing IBN@dopl.idaho.gov
(208) 577-2476

Illinois X Professional Nursing 
Professions

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/E
mail/prfGrp05.asp
(888) 473-4858

Indiana X Nursing Board pla2@pla.in.gov
(317) 234-2043

Iowa X Board of Nursing ibon@iowa.gov
(515) 281-3255

Kansas X Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/contact
/
(785) 296-4929

Kentucky X Kentucky Board of 
Nursing

https://secure.kentucky.gov/For
mServices/Nursing/ExDir
(502) 429-3300

Louisiana X State Board of Nursing lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us
(225) 755-7500

Maine X Board of Nursing MPHP@mainemed.com
(207) 287-1133

Maryland X Board of Nursing MBON.NursingPractice@maryla
nd.gov
(  410) 585-1900



CNA Professional Licensure Disclosures

Massachusetts X Board of Registration 
in Nursing

nursing.admin@state.ma.us
(800) 414-0168

Michigan X Board of Nursing BPLHelp@Michigan.gov
(517) 241-0199

Minnesota X Minnesota Board of 
Nursing

Nursing.Board@state.mn.us
(612) 317-3000

Mississippi X Board of Nursing thighfill@msbn.ms.gov
(601) 957-6300

Missouri X Board of Nursing nursing@pr.mo.gov
(573) 751-0681 

Montana X Board of Nursing dlibsdhelp@mt.gov
(406) 841-2300

Nebraska X Nurse Licensing DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.g
ov
(402) 471-4376

Nevada X Board of Nursing nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us
(775) 688-2620 ext. 228

New Hampshire X Board of Nursing CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov
(603) 271-2152

New Jersey X Board of Nursing NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state.n
j.us
(973) 504-6430

New Mexico X New Mexico Board of 
Nursing

bon.licensing@state.nm.us
(505) 841-8340

New York X Board of Nursing nursebd@nysed.gov
(518) 474-3817

North Carolina X Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/contact-
contact-
information#onlineContactForm
(919) 782-3211

North Dakota X Board of Nursing contactus@ndbon.org
 (701) 328-9777

Ohio X Board of Nursing board@nursing.ohio.gov
(614) 466-3947

Oklahoma X Board of Nursing obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.gov
(405) 962-1800

Oregon X Board of Nursing oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.go
v
(971) 673-0685

Pennsylvania X Board of Nursing ST-NURSE@pa.gov
(833) 367-2762

Rhode Island X Board of Nurse 
Registration and 
Nursing Education

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-5960

South Carolina X Board of Nursing nurseboard@llr.sc.gov
(803) 896-4550

South Dakota X Board of Nursing SDBON@state.sd.us 
<SDBON@state.sd.us>;
(605) 362-2760

Tennessee X Board of Nursing Nursing.Health@tn.gov
(615) 532-5166

Texas X Texas Board of Nursing webmaster@bon.texas.gov
(512) 305-7400
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Utah X Board of Nursing b7@utah.gov
(801) 530-6628

Vermont X Nursing https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/ab
out-opr/contact-us/
(802) 828-1505

Virginia X Nursing nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov
(804) 367-4515

Washington X Nursing Commission hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
(360) 236-4700 

West Virginia X Board of Nursing
(304) 744-0900

Wisconsin X Board of Nursing dsps@wi.gov
(608) 266-2112

Wyoming X Wyoming State Board 
of Nursing

wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov
(307) 777-7601

American Samoa X American Samoa 
Department of Human 
and Social Services

pneueli@dhss.as
(684) 633-7506

Micronesia X Medical Service 
Division: Nursing

NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm
(691) 320-2216

Northern Mariana 
Islands

X Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/contact-us/
(670) 233-2263

Marshall Islands X Ministry of Health and 
Human Services

rmimohreports@rmihealth.org
(692) 625-5660

Guam X Board of Nurse 
Examiners

rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.
gov
(671) 735-7409

Palau X Bureau of Health 
Administration & 
Support Services

darnelle.worswick@palauhealth.
org
(680) 488-2552

Puerto Rico X Board of Nursing 
Examiners

contactus@salud.pr.gov
(787) 765-2929

Virgin Islands X Board of Nurse 
Licensure

https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
(340) 718-1311 (St. Croix)
(340) 774-9000 (St. Thomas/St. 
John)

Updated: 6/19/2023NIACC Contact: Health Professions Counselor 1-888-466-4222, Ext. 4207 or 641-422-4207

General Comments:  North Iowa Area Community College offers training programs for those interested in becoming Certified Nursing Assistants. 
Courses are offered several times a year in a variety of locations and are taught by Registered Nurses. The course is designed to provide the 
knowledge and skills needed to care for patients/residents in a variety of long-term care facilities and in preparation of the Iowa Direct Care Worker 
registry exams. The first 55 hours of the course are held in a classroom/lab and the remaining 30 hours of clinical will be in a nursing home. You will 
give patient care under the supervision of your instructor. At the end of this course, you must take the Direct Care Worker registry written and skills 
exam to be eligible for employment in long-term care. Successful completion of these exams is required by State Legislation in order to work in a 
long-term care facility. Certification requires identification with a social security number and government-issued identification.



EMT Professional Licensure Disclosures

Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed 

Reqs

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Ed Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing Board/Agency Name Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama Public Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical Services 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/a
bout/contact.html
(334) 206-5100

Alabama requires the 
NREMT credential.

Alaska X Department of Health and Social 
Services

The NREMT credential is 
optional in Alaska. 
NREMT alternate entry 
is available.

Arizona X Arizona Department of Health Services
(602) 542-1025

Arizona requires the 
NREMT credential.

Arkansas X Arkansas Department of Health adhems@arkansas.gov
(800) 462-0599

Arkansas requires the 
NREMT credential.

California X California Emergency Medical Services 
Authority (916) 322-4336

California requires the 
NREMT credential.

Colorado X Colorado Department of Public Health 
& Environment

cdphe.information@state.co.us
(303) 692-2000 

Colorado requires the 
NREMT credential.

Connecticut X Connecticut Office of Emergency 
Medical Services

DPH.EMSLicensing@ct.gov
(860) 509-7975

Connecticut requires the 
NREMT credential.

Delaware X Delaware Board of Medical Licensure 
and Discipline

customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov
(302) 744-4500

Delaware requires the 
NREMT credential.

D.C. X Emergency Medical Services Division of 
the Department of Health 

doh@dc.gov
(202) 671-4222

District of Columbia 
requires the NREMT 
credential.

Florida X Florida Department of Public Health MQA.EMT-Paramedics@flhealth.gov
(850) 245-4910

Florida requires the 
NREMT credential.

Georgia X Georgia State Office of EMS and 
Trauma

dph-phemsinfo@dph.ga.gov
(770) 996-3133

Georgia requires the 
NREMT credential.

Hawaii X Medical Board pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-3000

Hawaii requires the 
NREMT credential.

Idaho X Idaho Bureau of Emergency Medical 
Services and Preparedness

IdahoEMS@dhw.idaho.gov
(208) 334-5500

Idaho requires the 
NREMT credential.

Illinois X Illinois Department of Public Health https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/Email/prf
Grp05.asp
(217) 782-4977

Illinois requires the 
NREMT credential.

Indiana X Emergency Medical Services emscertifications@dhs.in.gov
(317) 232-2222

Indiana requires the 
NREMT credential.

Iowa X Iowa Bureau of Emergency and Trauma 
Services

https://idph.iowa.gov/Contact-Us
(515) 281-7689

Iowa requires the 
NREMT credential.

Kansas X Kansas Board of Emergency Medical 
Services

joseph.house@ks.gov
(785) 296-7296

Kansas requires the 
NREMT credential.

Kentucky X Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical 
Services

https://kbems.edusupportcenter.com/sh
p/kctcs-kbems/home
(859) 256-3565

Kentucky requires the 
NREMT credential.
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Louisiana X Public Health/Bureau of EMS https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/form/79
(225) 925-4022

Louisiana requires the 
NREMT credential.

Maine X Maine Board of EMS maine.ems@maine.gov
(207) 626-3860 

Maine requires the 
NREMT credential.

Maryland X Maryland Institute for Emergency 
Medical Services Systems

info@miemss.org 
(410) 706-3666

Maryland requires the 
NREMT credential.

Massachusetts X Office of Emergency Medical Services oems.recert@mass.gov
(614) 888-4484

Massachusetts requires 
the NREMT credential.

Michigan X Division of EMS and Trauma MDHHS-MichiganEMS@MICHIGAN.GOV
(517) 241-3025

Michigan requires the 
NREMT credential.

Minnesota X Emergency Medical Services Regulatory 
Board 

emsrb@state.mn.us
(651) 201-2800 

Minnesota requires the 
NREMT credential.

Mississippi X Department of Health:  Emergency 
Medical Services

web@HealthyMS.com
(601) 364-7360

Mississippi requires the 
NREMT credential.

Missouri X Missouri Bureau of Emergency Medical 
Services

EMSINFO@health.mo.gov
(573) 751-6356

Missouri requires the 
NREMT credential.

Montana X Board of Medical Examiners dlibsdhelp@mt.gov
(406) 841-2300

The NREMT credential is 
optional in Montana.

Nebraska X Emergency Medical Services Licensing DHHS.EMSLicensing@nebraska.gov
(402) 471-0371

Nebraska requires the 
NREMT credential.

Nevada X Nevada Department of Health and 
Human Services - Emergency Medical 
System

HealthEMS@health.nv.gov
(775) 687-7590

Nevada requires the 
NREMT credential.

New Hampshire X Bureau of Emergency Medical Services fstems@dos.nh.gov
(603) 223-4200

New Hampshire requires 
the NREMT credential.

New Jersey X New Jersey Office of Emergency 
Medical Services 

ms@doh.nj.gov
(609) 633-7777 

New Jersey requires the 
NREMT credential.

New Mexico X New Mexico Emergency Medical 
Systems Bureau - Licensing Commission

kylel.thornton@state.nm.us
(505) 476-8200

New Mexico requires 
the NREMT credential.

New York X New York Bureau of Emergency Medical 
Services

dohweb@health.ny.gov
(518) 402-0996

The NREMT credential is 
optional in New York. 
NREMT alternate entry 
is available.

North Carolina X North Carolina Office of Emergency 
Medical Services

DHSR.OEMS.Legal.Recognition@dhhs.nc.
gov
(919) 855-3935 

The NREMT credential is 
optional in North 
Carolina.

North Dakota X North Dakota Department of Health - 
Emergency Medical Systems Division

klkrikava@nd.gov
(701) 328-4523

North Dakota requires 
the NREMT credential.

Ohio X Ohio Emergency Medical Services eowens@dps.ohio.gov
(614) 466-9447

Ohio requires the 
NREMT credential.

Oklahoma X Oklahoma State Department of Health
Emergency Systems

esystems@health.ok.gov
(405) 426-8480

Oklahoma requires the 
NREMT credential.
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Oregon X Oregon Health Authority - Emergency 
Medical Services and Trauma Systems 
Program

ems.trauma@dhsoha.state.or.us
(971) 673-0520 

Oregon requires the 
NREMT credential.

Pennsylvania X Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
(717) 787-8740

Pennsylvania requires 
the NREMT credential.

Rhode Island X Department of Health - Emergency 
Medical Services

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-5960

Rhode Island requires 
the NREMT credential.

South Carolina X South Carolina Bureau of EMS and 
Trauma

emscertifications@dhec.sc.gov
(803) 545-4204

South Carolina requires 
the NREMT credential.

South Dakota X Health Department Emergency Medical 
Services Licensing

marty.link@state.sd.us 
<marty.link@state.sd.us>;
(605) 367-5372

South Dakota requires 
the NREMT credential.

Tennessee X Office of Emergency Medical Services health.ems@tn.gov
(615)741-2584

Tennessee requires the 
NREMT credential.

Texas X Texas Department of State Health 
Services 

EMSCert@dshs.texas.gov
(512) 834-6734 

Texas requires the 
NREMT credential.

Utah X Utah Bureau of Emergency Medical 
Services and Preparedness

emsdacs@utah.gov
(801) 273-6666

Utah requires the 
NREMT credential.

Vermont X Emergency Medical Services Office william.moran@vermont.gov
(802) 863-7310

Vermont requires the 
NREMT credential.

Virginia X Office of Emergency Medical Services chad.blosser@vdh.virginia.gov
(804) 888-9100

Virginia requires the 
NREMT credential.

Washington X Emergency Medical Services (EMS) 
Provider

hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
(360) 236-4700 

Washington accepts the 
NREMT credential for 
EMTs. Paramedics may 
require additional 
education or refresher 
training.

West Virginia X Office of Emergency Medical Services EMSCertification@wv.gov
(304) 558-3956

West Virginia requires 
the NREMT credential.

Wisconsin X State of Wisconsin Emergency Medical 
Services Office

dhsemssmail@dhs.wisconsin.gov
(608) 266-1568

Wisconsin requires the 
NREMT credential.

Wyoming X Office of Emergency Medical Services https://health.wyo.gov/contact/
(307) 777-7656

Wyoming requires the 
NREMT credential.

American Samoa X Unknown

Micronesia X Unknown
Northern Mariana 
Islands

X Health Care Professions Licensing Board https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/cont
act-us/
(670) 664-4808

Marshall Islands X Unknown
Guam X Emergency Medical Services Breanna.sablan@dphss.guam.gov

(671) 735-7411
Palau X Unknown
Puerto Rico X Bureau of the Puerto Rico Medical 

Emergency Corps
academiacempr@cem.gobierno.pr
(787) 781-5562
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Virgin Islands X Department of Health, Emergency 
Medical Services

https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
(340) 718-1311 (St. Croix)
(340) 774-9000 (St. Thomas / St. John)

Updated 6/19/2023

General Comments: 
Students are eligible for the licensing exams upon successful completion of the EMS program. Successful completion of the licensing exams results in Iowa 
licensure and a National Registry of EMTs (NREMT) certification. NREMT certifications serve as the basis of reciprocity and must be renewed every two 
years to remain active. To gain licensure in other states, students must maintain their NREMT certification.

A limited number of states participate in the Recognition of EMS Personnel Licensure Interstate CompAct (REPLICA) which extends a qualified EMS 
professional licensed in a “Home State” the “Privilege to Practice” in “Remote States” for qualified circumstances. REPLICA may allow a graduate with a 
lapsed NREMT certification to gain licensure in certain states without current NREMT status. Information regarding the EMS Compact and the Interstate 
Commission for EMS Personnel Practice is available at www.EMSCompact.gov.

Program applicants should consult with state licensing agencies to determine state licensure requirements. Contacts are available at 
https://www.nremt.org/rwd/public/states/state-ems-agencies.

NIACC Contact: Walker Wilson, Emergency Medical Services Program Manager - 
Walker.Wilson@NIACC.EDU (641) 422-4434



HVAC Professional Licensure Disclosures

Jurisdiction
Meets Ed 

Reqs

Does Not 
Meet Ed 

Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing 
Board/Agency Name Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Alaska X Alaska does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Arizona X Arizona does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Arkansas X Arkansas does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

California X California does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Colorado X Colorado does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Connecticut X Department of 
Consumer Protection

DCP.occupationalprofessional@ct.gov
(860) 713-6100

Delaware X Delaware does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

D.C. X D.C. does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Florida X Florida does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Georgia X Georgia does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Hawaii X Hawaii does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Idaho X Occupational and 
Professional Licenses

john.nielsen@dopl.idaho.gov
(208) 334 -3950

Illinois X Illinois does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.
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Indiana X Indiana does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Iowa X Department of 
Health and Human 
Services

PMSB@idph.iowa.gov
(866) 280-1521

Kansas X Kansas does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Kentucky X Public Protection 
Cabinet

licensing@ky.gov
(502) 573-2002

Louisiana X Louisiana does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Maine X Professional 
&Financial 
Regulation

Matthew.S.Kaply@maine.gov
(207) 624-8605

Maryland X Department of Labor DLOPLHVACR-LABOR@maryland.gov
(410) 230-6196

Massachusetts X Massachusetts does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Michigan X Michigan does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Minnesota X Minnesota does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Mississippi X Mississippi does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Missouri X Missouri does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Montana X Montana does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Nebraska X Nebraska does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Nevada X Nevada does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

New Hampshire X Office of Professional 
Licensure and 
Certification

OPLCLicensing5@oplc.nh.gov
(603) 271-2152

New Jersey X New Jersey does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.
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New Mexico X Regulation & 
Licensing 
Department

(505) 222-9801 New Mexico does not 
require licensure of all 
HVAC technicians. 
Apprentices may work 
under direct 
supervision of a 
certified journeyman. 
Additional information 
regarding licensing in 
New Mexico can be 
found 
at https://www.rld.nm.
gov/.

New York X New York does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

North Carolina X North Carolina does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

North Dakota X North Dakota does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Ohio X Ohio does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Oklahoma X Construction 
Industries Board

(877) 484-4424 

Oregon X Oregon does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Pennsylvania X Pennsylvania does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Rhode Island X Department of Labor 
and Training

dlt.laborstandards@dlt.ri.gov
(401) 462-8550

South Carolina X South Carolina does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

South Dakota X South Dakota does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Tennessee X Tennessee does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

Texas X Department of 
Licensing & 
Regulation

https://ga.tdlr.texas.gov:1443/form/education?_
ga=2.220535067.2078454206.1685971908-
1560686343.1685456865
(512) 463-6599
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Utah X Residential 
Contractors

https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/contact-
us/
(802) 828-1505

Utah does not require 
HVAC technicians to be 
licensed.

Vermont X Vermont does not 
require licensure of all 
HVAC technicians. 
Apprentices may work 
under supervision of a 
licensed journeyman.

Virginia X Virginia does not 
require licensure of all 
HVAC technicians.

Washington X Electrical Licensing, 
Exam & Education

ElectricalProgram@Lni.wa.gov
(360) 902-5800

Additional information 
regarding licensing in 
Washington can be 
found at 
https://lni.wa.gov/licen
sing-
permits/electrical/elect
rical-licensing-exams-
education/. 
Requirements may 
change June 1, 2023.

West Virginia X West Virginia does not 
require licensure of all 
HVAC technicians.

Wisconsin X Wisconsin does not 
require licensure of all 
HVAC technicians.

Wyoming X Wyoming does not 
require HVAC 
technicians to be 
licensed.

American Samoa X

Micronesia X
Northern 
Mariana Islands

X Board of Professional 
Licensing

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/contact-us/
670-664-4808

Marshall Islands X

Guam X Contractor Board veronica.fernandez@clb.guam.gov
(671) 649-2211

Palau X
Puerto Rico X Masters and 

Journeyman 
Plumbers

erodriguez@estado.gobierno.pr
787-722-2122

Virgin Islands X Construction 
Contractors

nathalie.hodge@dlca.vi.gov
(340) 713-3522 (St. Croix)
(340) 714-3522 (St. Thomas)



HVAC Professional Licensure Disclosures

Updated: 6/19/2023

General Comments: Licensure, certification, or registration of HVAC technicians, or apprentice HVAC technicians, is not 
required in some states. In several other states, neither education nor experience is required for an individual to qualify for 
licensure, certification, or registration as an apprentice. Some states require an applicant for licensure, certification, or 
registration as an apprentice to be enrolled in an apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of Labor upon 
application and other states substitute formal education for some of the experience hours required to complete an 
apprenticeship.

NIACC Contact: Jason Ott, Heating & Air Conditioning Technology Instructor, jason.ott@niacc.edu, (641) 422-4375



LPN Professional Licensure Disclosures

Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed Reqs

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Ed Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing Board/Agency Name Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama Board of Nursing abn@abn.alabama.gov
(800) 656-5318

Alaska X Alaska Board of Nursing BoardofNursing@alaska.gov
(907) 269-8161

Arizona X Arizona State Board of Nursing schoolletters@azbn.gov
(602) 771-7800

Arkansas X Arkansas State Board of Nursing ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
(501) 686-2700 

California X California Board of Registered 
Nursing

https://www.rn.ca.gov/contact
.shtml
(916) 322-3350

Colorado X Colorado Board of Nursing dora_nursingboard@state.co.u
s
(303) 894-7800

Connecticut X Board of Examiners for Nursing oplc.dph@ct.gov
(860) 509-7566

Delaware X Delaware Board of Nursing customerservice.dpr@delawar
e.gov
(302) 744-4500

D.C. X Board of Nursing dcbod@dc.gov
(877) 672-2174

Florida X Florida Board of Nursing https://floridasnursing.gov/co
ntact/
(850) 488-0595

Georgia X Board of Nursing https://sos.ga.gov/form/conta
ct-georgia-board-nursing
(404) 424-9966

Hawaii X Board of Nursing pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-3000

Idaho X Board of Nursing IBN@dopl.idaho.gov
(208) 577-2476

Illinois X Professional Nursing Professions https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/
Email/prfGrp05.asp
(888) 473-4858

Indiana X Nursing Board pla2@pla.in.gov
(317) 234-2043

Iowa X Board of Nursing ibon@iowa.gov
(515) 281-3255

Kansas X Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/conta
ct/
(785) 296-4929

Kentucky X Kentucky Board of Nursing https://secure.kentucky.gov/F
ormServices/Nursing/ExDir
(502) 429-3300

Louisiana X State Board of Nursing lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us
(225) 755-7500

Maine X Board of Nursing MPHP@mainemed.com
(207) 287-1133

Maryland X Board of Nursing MBON.NursingPractice@maryl
and.gov
(  410) 585-1900
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Massachusetts X Board of Registration in Nursing nursing.admin@state.ma.us
(800) 414-0168

Michigan X Board of Nursing BPLHelp@Michigan.gov
(517) 241-0199

Minnesota X Minnesota Board of Nursing Nursing.Board@state.mn.us
(612) 317-3000

Mississippi X Board of Nursing thighfill@msbn.ms.gov
(601) 957-6300

Missouri X Board of Nursing nursing@pr.mo.gov
(573) 751-0681 

Montana X Board of Nursing dlibsdhelp@mt.gov
(406) 841-2300

Nebraska X Nurse Licensing DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska
.gov
(402) 471-4376

Nevada X Board of Nursing nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.u
s
(775) 688-2620 ext. 228

New Hampshire X Board of Nursing CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.go
v
(603) 271-2152

New Jersey X Board of Nursing NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state
.nj.us
(973) 504-6430

New Mexico X New Mexico Board of Nursing bon.licensing@state.nm.us
(505) 841-8340

New York X Board of Nursing nursebd@nysed.gov
(518) 474-3817

North Carolina X Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/conta
ct-contact-
information#onlineContactFor
m
(919) 782-3211

North Dakota X Board of Nursing contactus@ndbon.org
 (701) 328-9777

Ohio X Board of Nursing board@nursing.ohio.gov
(614) 466-3947

Oklahoma X Board of Nursing obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.go
v
(405) 962-1800

Oregon X Board of Nursing oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.
gov
(971) 673-0685

Pennsylvania X Board of Nursing ST-NURSE@pa.gov
(833) 367-2762

Rhode Island X Board of Nurse Registration and 
Nursing Education

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-5960

South Carolina X Board of Nursing nurseboard@llr.sc.gov
(803) 896-4550

South Dakota X Board of Nursing SDBON@state.sd.us 
<SDBON@state.sd.us>;
(605) 362-2760

Tennessee X Board of Nursing Nursing.Health@tn.gov
(615) 532-5166
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Texas X Texas Board of Nursing webmaster@bon.texas.gov
(512) 305-7400

Utah X Board of Nursing b7@utah.gov
(801) 530-6628

Vermont X Nursing https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/a
bout-opr/contact-us/
(802) 828-1505

Virginia X Nursing nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov
(804) 367-4515

Washington X Nursing Commission hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
(360) 236-4700 

West Virginia X Board of Nursing
(304) 744-0900

Wisconsin X Board of Nursing dsps@wi.gov
(608) 266-2112

Wyoming X Wyoming State Board of Nursing wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov
(307) 777-7601

American Samoa X American Samoa Department of 
Human and Social Services

pneueli@dhss.as
(684) 633-7506

Micronesia X Medical Service Division: 
Nursing

NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm
(691) 320-2216

Northern Mariana 
Islands

X Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/contact-
us/
(670) 233-2263

Marshall Islands X Ministry of Health and Human 
Services

rmimohreports@rmihealth.org
(692) 625-5660

Guam X Board of Nurse Examiners rosemary.carman@dphss.gua
m.gov
(671) 735-7409

Palau X Bureau of Health Administration 
& Support Services

darnelle.worswick@palauhealt
h.org
(680) 488-2552

Puerto Rico X Board of Nursing Examiners contactus@salud.pr.gov
(787) 765-2929

Virgin Islands X Board of Nurse Licensure https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
(340) 718-1311 (St. Croix)
(340) 774-9000 (St. Thomas/St. 
John)
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Updated: 6/19/2023

General Comments: Upon successful completion of the Practical Nursing curriculum, the student is awarded a 
Diploma and is eligible for the NCLEX-PN exam. After passing this examination, the graduate receives licensed 
practical nurse status and is prepared to work in a beginning licensed practical nurse position under the 
supervision of qualified personnel. The program is approved by the Iowa Board of Nursing. An applicant that 
plans to license in another state is advised to contact the state board of nursing for specific licensure 
requirements. Assistance to obtain state licensure requirements is available upon request. 

Individuals considering enrollment or currently enrolled in the nursing program should be aware that prior felony 
convictions may prohibit eligibility for licensure upon completion of the program.

Licensure application requires legal presence in the United States including a social security number, U.S. visa, or 
U.S. green card. English proficiency recommendations for the licensure exam are identified by the National 
Council of State Boards of Nursing.

Students should be aware they may need to travel a distance for clinical experience and that some clinical 
experiences will be scheduled during evening/night hours and weekends. Drug testing may be required by 
individual agencies. Criminal background checks and adult/dependent/child abuse checks will be required for all 
incoming students. Results of the background and abuse checks will be reviewed to determine eligibility for 
clinical enrollment in the program. Costs for requirements will be the responsibility of the student.

NIACC Contact: LeAnn Eckhardt, Nurse Administrator, leann.eckhardt@niacc.edu (641) 422-4146



RN Professional Licensure Disclosures

Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed Reqs

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Ed Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing 
Board/Agency Name

Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama Board of 
Nursing

abn@abn.alabama.gov
(800) 656-5318

RNs in Alabama need to complete a 
nursing diploma or ADN at minimum, and 
the program requires national 
accreditation from the CCNE or ACEN. As 
a compact state, Alabama offers single-
state and multistate RN licenses through 
the Alabama Board of Nursing. RN license 
applicants need to submit fingerprints 
and pass the NCLEX-RN exam to qualify.

Alaska X Alaska Board of 
Nursing

BoardofNursing@alaska.gov
(907) 269-8161

Alaska RNs need to complete an 
accredited nursing diploma or ADN at 
minimum. The state's licensing runs 
through the Alaska Board of Nursing. RN 
license applicants need to pass the NCLEX-
RN exam and may need to submit 
fingerprints as well.

Arizona X Arizona State Board of 
Nursing

schoolletters@azbn.gov
(602) 771-7800

Arizona's RN licenses come from the 
Arizona State Board of Nursing and 
require the completion of a state-
approved and nationally accredited 
nursing diploma or degree. Applicants 
also need to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
submit fingerprints. The state is a 
member of the NLC.

Arkansas X Arkansas State Board 
of Nursing

ASBN.info@Arkansas.gov
(501) 686-2700 

In Arkansas, RNs need to complete a 
board-approved nursing diploma or ADN 
at minimum. Candidates also must pass 
the NCLEX-RN exam and submit a clean 
criminal background check along with 
their application to the Arkansas State 
Board of Nursing. Arkansas participates in 
the NLC and may accept out-of-state 
nurses.

California X California Board of 
Registered Nursing

https://www.rn.ca.gov/contact.s
html
(916) 322-3350

RN candidates in California need to 
complete a state-approved nursing 
diploma or degree and pass the NCLEX-
RN exam for licensure. They then must 
send their applications to the California 
Board of Registered Nursing with 
fingerprints and a background check. 
California has a pending NLC 
membership, but out-of-state candidates 
can apply for reciprocity.
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Colorado X Colorado Board of 
Nursing

dora_nursingboard@state.co.us
(303) 894-7800

For an RN license in Colorado, candidates 
need to complete a board-approved and 
nationally accredited nursing diploma or 
degree program. They also need to pass 
the NCLEX-RN examination and submit 
fingerprints and a background check to 
the Colorado Board of Nursing. Colorado 
participates in the NLC and may accept 
out-of-state licenses.

Connecticut X Board of Examiners for 
Nursing

oplc.dph@ct.gov
(860) 509-7566

Connecticut requires its RNs to complete 
a board-approved and nationally 
accredited nursing degree or diploma 
program, along with the NCLEX-RN exam. 
RN licenses come from the Connecticut 
Department of Public Health. Since the 
state has no NLC agreement, out-of-state 
nurses need to apply for licensure via 
endorsement.

Delaware X Delaware Board of 
Nursing

customerservice.dpr@delaware.
gov
(302) 744-4500

Delaware's RN licenses require aspiring 
nurses to complete a diploma or degree 
program with national accreditation and 
approval from the state's Board of 
Nursing. RN requirements also include 
passing the NCLEX-RN exam. As a 
participating member of the NLC, 
Delaware nursing licenses can move 
between other member states.

D.C. Board of Nursing dcbod@dc.gov
(877) 672-2174

Florida X Florida Board of 
Nursing

https://floridasnursing.gov/cont
act/
(850) 488-0595

For an RN license with the Florida Board 
of Nursing, candidates need a degree or 
diploma with board-approval and 
national accreditation, along with a 
passing grade on the NCLEX-RN exam. 
RNs also need to submit fingerprints and 
a clean background check. Florida is a 
member of the NLC, so nursing licenses 
can move between participating states.

Georgia X Board of Nursing https://sos.ga.gov/form/contact-
georgia-board-nursing
(404) 424-9966

The registered nurse requirements in 
Georgia include a nationally accredited 
and board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma. The Georgia Board of Nursing 
also requires RNs to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit a clean background 
check. Georgia participates in the NLC.
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Hawaii X Board of Nursing pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-3000

Hawaii's Board of Nursing requires RN 
candidates to have a board-approved and 
nationally accredited nursing degree or 
diploma. They also require a clean 
criminal background check and a passing 
grade on the NCLEX-RN exam. Hawaii 
does not participate in the NLC, so 
reciprocity or endorsement may be 
required for out-of-state licenses.

Idaho X Board of Nursing IBN@dopl.idaho.gov
(208) 577-2476

For an RN license in Idaho, candidates 
need to possess a nursing degree or 
diploma approved by the Idaho Board of 
Nursing. They need to submit fingerprints 
and a clean background check and also 
pass the NCLEX-RN exam. Idaho 
participates in the NLC.

Illinois X Professional Nursing 
Professions

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/E
mail/prfGrp05.asp
(888) 473-4858

For an RN license in Illinois, candidates 
need a nationally accredited and board-
approved nursing diploma or degree. 
They also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit fingerprints to the 
Illinois Department of Financial and 
Professional Regulation. The state 
currently has a pending NLC membership.

Indiana X Nursing Board pla2@pla.in.gov
(317) 234-2043

For an RN license with the Indiana State 
Board of Nursing, candidates need a 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma, a passing grade on the NCLEX-
RN exam, and a clean background check. 
Indiana participates in the NLC and 
accepts out-of-state licenses from other 
member states.

Iowa X Board of Nursing ibon@iowa.gov
(515) 281-3255

For an RN license from the Iowa Board of 
Nursing, candidates need to have a board-
approved nursing degree or diploma. 
They also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit fingerprints and a 
criminal background check. Iowa 
participates in the NLC.

Kansas X Board of Nursing https://ksbn.kansas.gov/contact
/
(785) 296-4929

An RN license in Kansas requires a nursing 
degree or diploma that has the approval 
of the Kansas Board of Nursing. 
Applicants need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit fingerprints and a 
background check. Kansas is a 
participating member of the NLC.
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Kentucky X Kentucky Board of 
Nursing

https://secure.kentucky.gov/For
mServices/Nursing/ExDir
(502) 429-3300

The RN requirements for a license with 
the Kentucky Board of Nursing include a 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma. RN license candidates also need 
to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
jurisprudence exam. They must submit 
fingerprints and a clean background 
check. Kentucky participates in the NLC.

Louisiana X State Board of Nursing lsbn@lsbn.state.la.us
(225) 755-7500

To qualify for an RN license with the 
Louisiana State Board of Nursing, 
prospective nurses need to complete a 
board-approved and nationally 
accredited nursing diploma or ADN. They 
also need to pass the NCLEX-RN exam 
within four years of graduation and 
submit a clean background check. 
Louisiana participates in the NLC and 
accepts out-of-state licenses.

Maine X Board of Nursing MPHP@mainemed.com
(207) 287-1133

For an RN license in Maine, candidates 
need a degree or diploma in nursing from 
a board-approved and nationally 
accredited program. The state Board of 
Nursing requires candidates to submit a 
criminal background check and pass the 
NCLEX-RN exam as well. Maine 
participates in the NLC.

Maryland X Board of Nursing MBON.NursingPractice@maryla
nd.gov
(  410) 585-1900

The Maryland Board of Nursing requires 
RN license applicants to have a board-
approved nursing diploma or degree. 
They also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit a clean background 
check to qualify. Maryland participates in 
the NLC and accepts out-of-state nursing 
licenses.

Massachusetts X Board of Registration 
in Nursing

nursing.admin@state.ma.us
(800) 414-0168

For an RN license in Massachusetts, 
applicants need to possess a nursing 
degree or diploma approved by the 
state's Board of Registration in Nursing. 
They also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and demonstrate good moral 
character. The state has pending 
participation in the NLC.

Michigan X Board of Nursing BPLHelp@Michigan.gov
(517) 241-0199

 In Michigan, RN licenses require a board-
approved and nationally accredited 
nursing degree or diploma. Prospective 
nurses also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam, submit a clean background check, 
and demonstrate good moral character to 
the Michigan Board of Nursing. Michigan 
has a pending membership with the NLC.
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Minnesota X Minnesota Board of 
Nursing

Nursing.Board@state.mn.us
(612) 317-3000

Candidates applying for an RN license in 
Minnesota need a degree or diploma in 
nursing that received board approval and 
national accreditation. The Minnesota 
Board of Nursing also requires applicants 
to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and submit a 
clean background check. Minnesota does 
not participate in the NLC.

Mississippi X Board of Nursing thighfill@msbn.ms.gov
(601) 957-6300

To qualify for an RN license with the 
Mississippi Board of Nursing, candidates 
need a nationally accredited and board-
approved degree or diploma in nursing. 
They also need to pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam and submit a clean background 
check. Mississippi participates in the NLC.

Missouri X Board of Nursing nursing@pr.mo.gov
(573) 751-0681 

The Missouri Board of Nursing requires 
RN license candidates to possess a board-
approved nursing degree or diploma. 
They also need to complete the NCLEX-
RN exam and a criminal background 
check. Missouri participates in the NLC.

Montana X Board of Nursing dlibsdhelp@mt.gov
(406) 841-2300

The Montana Board of Nursing provides 
RN licenses to candidates with a board-
approved diploma or degree in nursing. 
Nurse candidates also need to pass the 
NCLEX-RN exam and submit to fingerprint 
and background checks. Montana is a 
participating member of the NLC.

Nebraska X Nurse Licensing DHHS.NursingOffice@nebraska.g
ov
(402) 471-4376

 In Nebraska, RN licenses come from the 
Nebraska Department of Health and 
Human Services. RN requirements include 
a high school diploma or its equivalent, 
an approved nursing degree or diploma, 
good moral character, and a passing 
grade on the NCLEX-RN exam. Nebraska 
participates in the NLC.

Nevada X Board of Nursing nursingboard@nsbn.state.nv.us
(775) 688-2620 ext. 228

According to the Nevada State Board of 
Nursing, an RN license requires a board-
approved and nationally accredited 
nursing degree or diploma. Candidates 
also need to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
submit fingerprints. Nevada does not 
participate in the NLC.
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New Hampshire X Board of Nursing CustomerSupport@oplc.nh.gov
(603) 271-2152

For an RN license in New Hampshire, 
candidates must have a board-approved 
and nationally accredited degree or 
diploma in nursing. The New Hampshire 
Board of Nursing also requires that 
candidates pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
submit to fingerprint and background 
checks. New Hampshire participates in 
the NLC.

New Jersey X Board of Nursing NursingUpdates@dca.lps.state.n
j.us
(973) 504-6430

For an RN license with the New Jersey 
Board of Nursing, candidates need a 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma. They also need to complete the 
NCLEX-RN exam and submit a clean 
criminal background check. New Jersey 
has a partial agreement in place with the 
NLC.

New Mexico X New Mexico Board of 
Nursing

bon.licensing@state.nm.us
(505) 841-8340

For an RN license with the New Mexico 
Board of Nursing, candidates need to 
complete a nationally accredited and 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma. Aspiring nurses also need to 
complete the NCLEX-RN exam and submit 
fingerprint cards for background checks. 
New Mexico participates in the NLC.

New York X Board of Nursing nursebd@nysed.gov
(518) 474-3817

The New York State Education 
Department's Office of the Professions 
handles RN licenses and requires 
candidates to possess a board-approved 
degree or diploma in nursing. These 
candidates also need to pass the NCLEX-
RN exam and demonstrate good moral 
character. New York does not participate 
in the NLC.

North Carolina X Board of Nursing https://www.ncbon.com/contact-
contact-
information#onlineContactForm
(919) 782-3211

 According to the North Carolina Board of 
Nursing, RN licenses require a board-
approved nursing degree or diploma. 
Prospective nurses also need to pass the 
NCLEX-RN exam and submit a clean 
criminal background check. North 
Carolina is an NLC member state.

North Dakota X Board of Nursing contactus@ndbon.org
 (701) 328-9777

The RN requirements in North Dakota 
include a nursing degree or diploma 
approved by the North Dakota Board of 
Nursing. Candidates also need to 
complete the NCLEX-RN exam and submit 
fingerprints and a clean criminal 
background check. North Dakota 
participates in the NLC.
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Ohio X Board of Nursing board@nursing.ohio.gov
(614) 466-3947

Nurses in Ohio can pursue an RN license 
through the Ohio Board of Nursing with a 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma. Candidates also need to pass 
the NCLEX-RN exam and submit a clean 
criminal background check. Ohio's NLC 
membership is awaiting implementation.

Oklahoma X Board of Nursing obnwebmaster@nursing.ok.gov
(405) 962-1800

For an RN license in Oklahoma, 
candidates need a board-approved 
degree or diploma in nursing. They also 
need to submit fingerprints and a clean 
criminal background check to the 
Oklahoma Board of Nursing. Candidates 
also must pass the NCLEX-RN exam. 
Oklahoma participates in the NLC.

Oregon X Board of Nursing oregon.bn.info@osbn.oregon.go
v
(971) 673-0685

According to the Oregon State Board of 
Nursing, prospective nurses need a board-
approved nursing degree or diploma. 
Applicants also need to submit 
fingerprints for a background check. They 
need to take the NCLEX-RN exam. Oregon 
does not participate in the NLC.

Pennsylvania X Board of Nursing ST-NURSE@pa.gov
(833) 367-2762

 In Pennsylvania, prospective nurses need 
to complete a nursing degree or diploma 
approved by the State Board of Nursing 
to qualify for an RN license. They also 
need to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
submit a clean background check. 
Pennsylvania is awaiting implementation 
of its NLC membership.

Rhode Island X Board of Nurse 
Registration and 
Nursing Education

doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-5960

For an RN license in Rhode Island, 
prospective nurses must complete a 
nationally accredited and board-
approved nursing degree or diploma. 
Applicants also must pass the NCLEX-RN 
exam, demonstrate good moral 
character, and submit fingerprints and 
background checks to the Department of 
Health. Rhode Island has a pending 
membership in the NLC.

South Carolina X Board of Nursing nurseboard@llr.sc.gov
(803) 896-4550

The RN requirements in South Carolina 
include a board-approved nursing degree 
or diploma, a passing grade on the NCLEX-
RN exam, and a background check, as per 
the South Carolina Board of Nursing. 
South Carolina participates in the NLC.



RN Professional Licensure Disclosures

South Dakota X Board of Nursing SDBON@state.sd.us 
<SDBON@state.sd.us>;
(605) 362-2760

For an RN license in South Dakota, 
prospective nurses need to complete a 
board-approved degree or diploma in 
nursing, pass the NCLEX-RN exam, and 
submit a clean criminal background check 
to the South Dakota Board of Nursing. 
South Dakota participates in the NLC.

Tennessee X Board of Nursing Nursing.Health@tn.gov
(615) 532-5166

In Tennessee, prospective nurses need a 
board-approved nursing degree or 
diploma for an RN license. They also need 
to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and submit a 
clean background check to the Tennessee 
Board of Nursing. Tennessee participates 
in the NLC.

Texas X Texas Board of Nursing webmaster@bon.texas.gov
(512) 305-7400

For an RN license in Texas, candidates 
need to complete a board-approved 
degree or diploma in nursing. They 
should also submit fingerprints and a 
clean criminal background check to the 
Texas Board of Nursing. Texas 
participates in the NLC and accepts out-of-
state licenses.

Utah X Board of Nursing b7@utah.gov
(801) 530-6628

For an RN license in Utah, prospective 
nurses need a board-approved and 
nationally accredited degree or diploma 
in nursing. Candidates also need to pass 
the NCLEX-RN exam and submit 
fingerprints and a background check to 
the Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing. Utah is a 
participating member of the NLC.

Vermont X Nursing https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/ab
out-opr/contact-us/
(802) 828-1505

For an RN license in Vermont, prospective 
nurses need to complete a nationally 
accredited and board-approved nursing 
degree or diploma. Candidates also may 
need to submit criminal background 
checks to the Office of Professional 
Regulation. Vermont has a pending 
membership with the NLC.

Virginia X Nursing nursebd@dhp.virginia.gov
(804) 367-4515

To obtain an RN license in Virginia, 
candidates need a board-approved and 
nationally accredited nursing diploma or 
degree. They also need to pass the NCLEX-
RN exam and submit a clean background 
to the Virginia Board of Nursing. Virginia 
participates in the NLC and welcomes out-
of-state nurses.
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Washington X Nursing Commission hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
(360) 236-4700 

For an RN license in Washington, 
prospective nurses need a nationally 
accredited and board-approved degree or 
diploma in nursing. They also need to 
submit fingerprints and background 
checks to the Washington State Board of 
Health. Washington does not participate 
in the NLC.

West Virginia X Board of Nursing
(304) 744-0900

According to the West Virginia RN Board, 
prospective nurses need a board-
approved nursing degree or diploma for 
an RN license. They also need to pass the 
NCLEX-RN exam, submit a background 
check and fingerprints, and demonstrate 
good moral character. West Virginia 
participates in the NLC and allows 
licenses to move between member 
states.

Wisconsin X Board of Nursing dsps@wi.gov
(608) 266-2112

An RN license in Wisconsin requires a 
board-approved and nationally 
accredited nursing degree or diploma. 
Candidates also need to pass the NCLEX-
RN exam and submit a background check 
to the Board of Nursing. Nurses can 
qualify for multistate licensure since 
Wisconsin participates in the NLC.

Wyoming X Wyoming State Board 
of Nursing

wsbn-info-licensing@wyo.gov
(307) 777-7601

For an RN license with the Wyoming 
Board of Nursing, prospective nurses 
need to complete a board-approved 
nursing diploma or degree. They also 
need to pass the NCLEX-RN exam and 
submit fingerprints and background 
checks. Wyoming participates in the NLC 
and may accept out-of-state licenses.

American Samoa X American Samoa 
Department of Human 
and Social Services

pneueli@dhss.as
(684) 633-7506

Micronesia X Medical Service 
Division: Nursing

NLiwy@fsmhealth.fm
(691) 320-2216

Northern Mariana 
Islands

X Board of Nursing https://nmibon.info/contact-us/
(670) 233-2263

The Mariana Islands Board of Nursing 
requires a Bachelors in Nursing degree.

Marshall Islands X Ministry of Health and 
Human Services

rmimohreports@rmihealth.org
(692) 625-5660

Guam X Board of Nurse 
Examiners

rosemary.carman@dphss.guam.
gov
(671) 735-7409

In Guam, RNs need to complete a board-
approved nursing diploma or ADN at 
minimum. Candidates also must pass the 
NCLEX-RN exam. Guam participates in the 
NLC and may accept out-of-state nurses.
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Palau X Bureau of Health 
Administration & 
Support Services

darnelle.worswick@palauhealth.
org
(680) 488-2552

Puerto Rico X Board of Nursing 
Examiners

contactus@salud.pr.gov
(787) 765-2929

Registered Nurses must obtain a license 
from the Puerto Rico Board of Nursing to 
practice in the territory.

Virgin Islands X Board of Nurse 
Licensure

https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
(340) 718-1311 (St. Croix)
(340) 774-9000 (St. Thomas/St. 
John)

Registered nurses in the Virgin Islands 
must obtain a license from the Virgin 
Island Board of Nursing.

Updated: 6/19/2023NIACC Contact: LeAnn Eckhardt, Nurse Administrator, leann.eckhardt@niacc.edu (641) 422-4146

General Comments: The program at North Iowa Area Community College meets the requirements for 
the NCLEX-RN exam. 

The licensure requirements for nurses differ across the states and U.S. territories. North Iowa Area 
Community College recommends students visit the National Council of State Boards of Nursing at 
https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-guidance.htm to identify the nursing requirements for the state 
in which the student plans to live and practice.

The Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allows a nurse to have one multistate license with the ability to 
practice in the nurse’s home state and other compact states. Iowa is part of the NLC. To learn which 
other states are part of the NLC, go to https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm.
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Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed Reqs

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Ed Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing 
Board/Agency Name

Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Alabama State 
Department of 
Education, Educator 
Certification

comm@alsde.edu
(334) 694-4900

Alaska X Alaska Department of 
Education & Early 
Development

tcwebmail@alaska.gov
(907) 465-2831

Arizona X Arizona Department of 
Education

ADEInbox@azed.gov
(602) 542-5393

Arkansas X Educator Effectiveness 
and Licensure

Not available
(501) 682-4475

California X California Department 
of Education

GAD@cde.ca.gov 
(916) 319-0800

Colorado X Colorado Department 
of Education, Educator 
Talent Licensing Office 

CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us
(303) 866-6628 

Connecticut X Connecticut Board of 
Education

SDE.StateBoard@ct.gov
(860) 713-6510

Delaware X Delaware Department 
of Education

deeds@doe.k12.de.us
(302) 857-3388 

D.C. X Office of the State 
Superintendent of 
Education - Division of 
Teaching and Learning 
Educator Credentialing 

osse.ecis@dc.gov
(202) 727-6436

Florida X Florida Department of 
Education

https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/
certification/staff-
contact/contact-us.stml
(800) 445-6739

Georgia X Georgia Professional 
Standards Commission

https://www.gapsc.com/Certific
ation/EmailPSC.aspx
(404) 232-2500

Hawaii X Hawaii Teacher 
Standards Board

htsb@hawaii.gov
(808) 586-2600

Idaho X Idaho State 
Department of 
Education

certification@sde.idaho.gov
(208) 332-6882 

Illinois X Illinois State Board of 
Education

https://apps.isbe.net/ContactIsb
e/
(217) 782-1900

Indiana X Indiana Department of 
Education

https://form.jotform.com/21312
4706847961
(317) 232-9010 

Iowa X State Board of 
Educational Examiners

PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov
(515) 281-3245
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Kansas X Board of Education TLALicense@ksde.org
(785) 296-2288

Kentucky X Kentucky Department 
of Education - Division 
of Educator Licensure 
and Effectiveness

KDELicensure@education.ky.gov
(502) 564-4606

Louisiana X Department of 
Education (877) 453-2721

Maine X Maine Department of 
Education

cert.doe@maine.gov
(207) 624-6603

Maryland X Board of Education https://news.maryland.gov/msd
e/contactofficeofmsde/
(410) 767-0467

Massachusetts X Department of 
Education - Office of 
Educator Licensure

https://www.doe.mass.edu/cont
act/qanda.aspx
(781) 338-6600 

Michigan X Department of 
Education (833) 633-5788

Minnesota X Minnesota 
Department of 
Education

mde.commissioner@state.mn.us
(651) 582-8200

Mississippi X Mississippi 
Department of 
Education

teachersupport@mdek12.org
(601) 359-3483

Missouri X Department of 
Elementary and 
Secondary Education

communications@dese.mo.gov
(573) 751-4212

Montana X Office of Public 
Instruction - Educator 
Licensure

cert@mt.gov 
(406) 444-3150

Nebraska X Educator Licensing NDE.TCERTWEB@nebraska.gov
(402) 471-2295

Nevada X Department of 
Education

license@doe.nv.gov
(775) 687-9115

New Hampshire X Board of Education - 
Bureau of 
Credentialing

info@doe.nh.gov
(603) 271-2409

New Jersey X Department of 
Education - State 
Board of Examiners

certapplication@doe.nj.gov
(609) 292-2070

New Mexico X New Mexico Public 
Education Department

LicensureUnit@state.nm.us
(505) 827-5800 

New York X New York State 
Education Department

tcert@nysed.gov
(518) 474-3901

North Carolina X Department of Public 
Instruction

information@dpi.nc.gov
(919) 716-1800

North Dakota X North Dakota 
Department of Public 
Instruction

dpischoolapproval@nd.gov
(701) 328-2260

Ohio X Ohio Department of 
Education - Teacher 
Licensure

contact.center@education.ohio.
gov
(877) 644-6338
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Oklahoma X Oklahoma State 
Department of 
Education

Jeff.Smith@sde.ok.gov
(405) 521-3337

Oregon X Oregon Teacher 
Standards and 
Practices Commission

contact.tspc@tspc.oregon.gov
(503) 378-3586 

Pennsylvania X Pennsylvania 
Department of 
Education

https://paggdc.powerappsportal
s.us/pdecontactus/
(717) 783-6788

Rhode Island X Rhode Island 
Department of 
Education

eqac@ride.ri.gov
(401) 222-4600

South Carolina X Board of Education info@ed.sc.gov
(803) 734-8500

South Dakota X Department of 
Education

doe@state.sd.us
(605) 773-3134

Tennessee X Department of 
Education

Educator.Licensure@tn.gov
(615) 741-5158

Texas X Texas Education 
Agency

generalinquiry@tea.texas.gov
(512) 463-9734

Utah X Educator Licensing mark.peterson@schools.utah.go
v
(801) 538-7740

Vermont X Vermont Agency of 
Education

aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov
(802) 828-3440

Virginia X Virginia Department of 
Education

licensure@doe.virginia.gov
(804) 371-2471

Washington X Washington Office of 
Superintendent of 
Public Instruction

https://www.k12.wa.us/about-
ospi/contact-us/online-
forms/ask-ospi
(360) 725-6000

West Virginia X Office of Certification 
and Professional 
Preparation at the 
West Virginia 
Department of 
Education 

https://wvde.us/contact-us/
(304) 558-7010

Wisconsin X Wisconsin Department 
of Public Instruction

https://dpi.wi.gov/support/cont
act-educator-licensing

Wyoming X Professional Teaching 
Standards Board

wyoptsb@wyo.gov
(307) 777-7291

American Samoa X Department of 
Education

https://www.doe.as/action/mail
/sendMail.cfm?e=c29sb21vbmF0
QGRvZS5hcw==
(684) 633-5237 

Micronesia X Department of 
Education

setse@pohnpeidoe.fm
(691) 320-2102

Northern Mariana 
Islands

X Unknown
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Marshall Islands X Ministry of Education, 
Sports and Training

info@pss.edu.mh
(692) 625-5262

Guam X Education Board tlssalas@gdoe.net
(671) 300-1536

Palau X Ministry of Education Unknown
(680) 488-6425

Puerto Rico X Puerto Rico 
Department of 
Education

(787) 759-2000

Virgin Islands X Department of 
Education (340) 774-4546

Updated: 6/19/2023

General Comments: The program at North Iowa Area Community College meets the requirements for 
the NCLEX-RN exam. 

The licensure requirements for nurses differ across the states and U.S. territories. North Iowa Area 
Community College recommends students visit the National Council of State Boards of Nursing at 
https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-guidance.htm to identify the nursing requirements for the state 
in which the student plans to live and practice.

The Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allows a nurse to have one multistate license with the ability to 
practice in the nurse’s home state and other compact states. Iowa is part of the NLC. To learn which 
other states are part of the NLC, go to https://www.ncsbn.org/nurse-licensure-compact.htm.

NIACC Contact: LeAnn Eckhardt, Nurse Administrator, leann.eckhardt@niacc.edu (641) 422-4146
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Jurisdiction Meets 
Ed Reqs

Does Not 
Meet Ed 

Reqs

Not Yet 
Deter-
mined

Licensing Board/Agency Name Contact Information Comments

Alabama X Not required

Alaska X Not required
Arizona X Not required

Arkansas X Not required

California X California Department of Public 
Health

LFSscientist@cdph.ca.gov
(916) 558-1784

California has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Colorado X Not required

Connecticut X Not required

Delaware X Not required

D.C. X Not required

Florida X Board of Clinical Laboratory 
Personnel

https://floridasclinicallabs.gov/con
tact/
(850) 488-0595

Florida has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Georgia X Georgia Composite Medical Board medbd@dch.ga.gov
(404) 656-3913

Georgia has 
laboratory 
personnel 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Hawaii X Public Health & Environmental 
Laboratories

doh.sld@doh.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-4400

Hawaii has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Idaho X Not required

Illinois X Not required

Indiana X Not required

Iowa X Not required
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Kansas X Not required

Kentucky X Not required

Louisiana X State Board of Medical Examiners licensing@lsbme.la.gov
(504) 568-6820

Louisiana has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Maine X Not required

Maryland X Not required

Massachusetts X Not required

Michigan X Not required

Minnesota X Not required

Mississippi X Not required

Missouri X Not required

Montana X Department of Labor & Industry DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV
(406) 444-6880

Montana has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Nebraska X Not required

Nevada X Department of Health & Human 
Services

PBHMedLabs@health.nv.gov
(775) 684-1030

Nevada has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

New Hampshire X Not required

New Jersey X Not required

New Mexico X Not required

New York X New York State Education 
Department

https://eservices.nysed.gov/profes
sions/contact-us/
(518) 474-3817

New York has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

North Carolina X Not required
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North Dakota X ND Board of Clinical Laboratory 
Practice

https://www.ndclinlab.com/conta
ct/
(701) 530-0199

North Dakota has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Ohio X Not required

Oklahoma X Not required

Oregon X Not required

Pennsylvania X Not required

Rhode Island X Department of Health doh.elicense@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-5960

Rhode Island has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

South Carolina X Not required

South Dakota X Not required

Tennessee X Department of Health Medlabs.Health@tn.gov 
(615) 532-5128

Tennessee has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Texas X Not required

Utah X Not required

Vermont X Not required

Virginia X Not required

Washington X Not required

West Virginia X Office of Laboratory Services dhhrolsclp@wv.gov
(304) 558-3530

West Virginia has 
laboratory 
personnel 
licensure 
requirements not 
met by this 
program.

Wisconsin X Not required

Wyoming X Not required
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American Samoa X Not required
Micronesia X Not required
Mariana Islands X Health Care Professions Licensing 

Board
info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp 
(670) 664-4809

Marshall Islands X Not required
Guam X Not required

Palau X Not required
Puerto Rico X Puerto Rico Medical Technology 

Board of Medical Examiners
ctmpr@ctmpr.com
(809) 792-6400

Virgin Islands X Not required

This program is accredited by the National Accrediting Agency for Clinical Laboratory Services (NAACLS), a non-profit organization that 
independently accredits clinical laboratory science programs.
NAACLS
5600 N. River Road, Suite 720
Rosemont, IL 60018-5119
773-714-8880

The Medical Laboratory Technology program prepares you with the knowledge and skills necessary to perform general tests in all laboratory 
areas, including blood banking, hematology, immunology, and microbiology. Working under the supervision of a medical technologist or 
pathologist, you will learn to test and analyze samples for clues to the absence, presence, extent, and causes of infections and diseases. You 
will also learn:
Clinical laboratory techniques
Lab equipment maintenance
Sample collection and storage procedures
Results reporting and record keeping

Certification
Graduates are eligible to take the national certification exam from the American Society for Clinical Pathology (ASCP).

See our State Licensure Google Sheet to identify the states in which Hawkeye's Medical Laboratory Technology program requirements fulfill 
the state guidelines for professional licensure and certification.

Academic Affiliate Program
Hawkeye has academic affiliate arrangements that allows you to complete the first two semesters of the Medical Laboratory Technology 
program at an academic affiliate college, then complete the rest of the program at Hawkeye. Academic affiliate colleges include:
North Iowa Area Community College (NIACC), Mason City, Iowa
Northeast Iowa Community College (NICC), Calmar and Peosta, Iowa

Accreditation: 


